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Vicar of Broomfleld.
Messrs C. CARR, LTD.
Smethwick.
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BBLLHANOERS sent to Inspect
and report on Bells and Towers.

SEND FOR CATALOGUE.
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C rllraycéu—we may

ESTABLISHED 1760.

JOHN NICOLL,

Churon Bell Rope and Clock Rope
Manufacturer,

QOQUEEN'S ROAD, PECKHAM, LONDON, SE.

“Two minutes from Queen's Road Station, L.B. &S.C. Railway).

Late 188, Keeton’'s Road, Bermondsey.

Maker to St. Paul sCathedraI Westminster Abbey, Imperial Institute

Canterbury, Edinburgh, St. Alban's, Lincoln, Durham, Peterborou%h

Melbourné (Australid), 'Rochester, Dublin, St Patrick's, Manchester
and Worcester Cathedrals etc.. etc,

September 24th, 1915,

EIGHT PEAL.

THE MIDL%!ESB% \SI(B)’J@@%NA&%HEK\TION AND

msalrcbys%tmtﬁ in Three Hours ad Three Minutes,
At the Chdrch ok St.

atthew, Upper Clapton,
A PEAL OF BOB MAJOR, 5056 CHANGES

Robert E. Pellattu... Treble  William B o ttrill.... 5
eor(]; BT Ldcas, senr... 2 Albert A. Hughes .. 6
Charles T. Coles e 3 Stanley H. r. Cooper 7

[saac G. Shade. ... 4 Alfred” W. Grimes
Composed by Arthur T. Klng, and
Conducted by Alfred w. Grimes.
Rung, with the bells half-muffled, in memory of the late Captain
Henry J. Sudell, Army Service Corps, who was for many years Master
of the St. Matthew's (Upper Clapton) Society of Ringers.

...Jenor

SIX BELL PEALS.

THE WOR&EWSQT\Q‘E“ AKY[S’ DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION.

Western ranch
Oﬁ'l‘rumbySqdmba'la 1915 mTheel—busanFour Mrutes,

At the Church of St. Gabriel,
A PEAL OF MINOR, 5040 CHANCES;
Being 720 each of Double Oxford, Oxford and Kent Treble Bob,
College Single, Oxford Bob, Canterbury Pleasure and Plain Bob.
W illiam Page ..Treble  Ernest Gibbs.n L4
William Niblett Charles Camm
Ernest . Barber Robert c. Knowles
Conducted by R. G. Knowles.
Ruflg, with the bells half-muffled, as a tribute of respect to Harry
Creese, 4th Batt. Worcesters, who fell on August 24th while serving
his King and Country in the Dardanelles.

TTeélor

WILLINGTON, BEDS.
THE BEDFORDSHIRE ASSOCIATION.

On Saurday, Sgtaber 18 1915 in Two Hours ad Ffty-two Minutes,
At the Church of St. Lawrence,

A PEAL OF SURPRISE MINOR, 50«0 CHANCES ;
Being 720 each of Stamford, Lancashire, Durham, York, Wells,

London and Cambrid
Herbert L. Harlow .. Treble miss Evel n Steel ... 1
‘miss Dorothy D. Steel 2 Charlvs vv Clarke .. s
Edmond HobDS. s 3 Herbert Sharpe ... Teror
conducted by C. w. Clarke.

* First peal of Surprise on an inside bell.

TONG. YORKSHIRE.
THE YORKSHIRE ASSOCIATION.

Septerrber 18 1915 in Three Houts,
At the Church of St. James,
A PEAL OF MINOR, 5040 CHANCES;

Being 720 each of Primrose, Tulip, College Treble, London Scholar's
Pleasure, Duke of York, Violet and Oxford. Tenor 12 cwt.

Charles J. Sallaway Tl’eble George Bolland L. 4
Samuel 0ddy e Edward Oddy .. 5
George Lambert .............. 3 Rufus Thornton ...Tenor

Conducted by George Bolland.

HANDBELL PEALS.

RETFORD, NOTTS.
THE NORTH NOTTS ASSOCIATION

o WdEﬂ?/, Seﬁerber:lﬁ 1915 in Hus ad B Minutes,
" n the Belfry of St M|chaels Church,
A PEAL OF BOB MINOR, 5040 CHANCES ;
Seven different 720's.
John Hurst s 1—2_ | John Segar, Junr. 3—4

Sergt. 3. 8. Jackson 5—6
Conducted by John Segar Junr.
Witness: R. iles.
Sergt. J. B. Jackson was elected a member of the Association
previous to starting. He hails from Guiselev, and is now stationed at
Babworth, near Retford, with the 2/6th Duke of Wellington's Regt.
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WOKING, SURREY.
THE WINCHESTER DIOCESAN GUILD.
On Saturday, September 1S, 1915, in Two Hours and Forty-four Minutes,
At the Oefice of "T he Ringing World,"
A\PEAL OF STEDMAN CATERS, 5091 CHANCES;
Alfred w. Pollin 1—2 | Arthur . Shepherd .. 5—s6
0

W illiam Shepher . 3—a_ | John S_Goldsmith ... 7
Maurice Smither —10

Composed by Ed?ar Bennett, and
Conducted by Alfred w. Pulling,

Rung as a birthday compliment to Mrs. R. Whittington, of Cran-
leigh, and to the conductor. W . Shepherd's 250th peal.

NATIONAL RELIEF FUND.
The foIIo_wmﬁy further contributions to the Prince of
Wales” National Relief Fund have been received :—

s- (-
Amount aIreadE/ acknowledged i s 2 g
. P..” Londo 2 b

I-Iodd%édori’Somety Pper, Mr.S. Knight)” 50
Total .. £na .3

RINGERS LOST ON “ROYAL EDWARD.”

\mong those who went down in llie “ Royal Edward " when she was
torpedoed in the /Egean Sea, were four ringers belonging to tho
13th Hants Regiment, who wero regular visitors, during their slay 1l
the Isle of Wight, to the tower of St. Thomas's Church, Newport.
They were Ptes. W. D. Hall, V. G. Hillary, E. Hillary and E. Wel-

stead.

To their memory, as well as lo that of fallen Islanders of the oth
Hants (T.F.) Regiment, and also of those Island men lost on the ill-
fated 'transport, touches of 224 and 210 Grandsire Triples conducted
b\ W. Upton and H. Jennings respectively, and three plain courses
of Sledman Triples were rung at the Parish Church, Newport, on
Sunday week, with tho bells half-muffled. Those taking part wero:
J. Simmonds, W. Chamber, C. Blake, W. Scott, A. Calloway, II.
Phillips. W. Upton, J. Leal and H. Jennings.

Pte Edwin J. Wellstead was a member of the St. Peter’'s tower,
Curdridge, Hants, and his loss is deeply felt by his colleagues in that
branch of the Winchester Guild. The deceased was only 20 years of
use, and was a most promising ringer in Standard methods. He aad
rung several peals of Grandsire Triples and tho treble to a peal cf
Double Norwich. On September 16th, the Curdridge band rang three
504's of Grandsire Triples, with the bells deeply muffled, except the
tenor, which wad “ open ” on one side. The three touches were rung
without a break, and were called by three different conductors, viz.,
Alfred Mears, W. J. Ityves and Andrew Mears respectively, each 500
h.iving a different calling. ‘I'lie ringers were: G. Jupo 1, Jesse Ryves
2. F. J. Newbuid 3. Alfred Mears 4. W. J. Ryves 5, A. Pook 6,
Andrew Mears 7. C. Johnson 8.

Pic V. G. and E. Hillary belonged to Wonstone, a five-bell tower,
nenr Sulton Scolncy. Hants, and both had made progress on eight
bdls during their visilfa to Newport tower. E. Hilliary, who had got
as far as ringing an inside bell to Grandsiro Triples, was a member
of the choir at Wonstone.

Pte W. D. Hall, although not a practical ringer, was much interested
in the Art.

GRANTHAM RINGER KILLED.

received of tho doatli of another Lincoln Guild
ringer, who fell at the Dardanelles—Pte Lawrence Edliu Mears, of
the St. Wulfram’'s Society, Grantham. Before the war, Pie Mears
was an enthusiastic ringer, and Was a regular attendant both at
service and practice ringing. Soon after the war broke out he enlisted
in the 6th Lincolnshire Regiment, and for a time was stationed at
Belton Park, Grantham. He went to the Dardanelles with tho 11th
Northern Division, which suffered severo losses, and Pie Mcars' parents
received a brief notification from tho Rccord Office at Lichfield, that
their son was killed in action on August 7th. The deceased, who was
22 year” of age, is the first member of the Southern Branch of the
Guild to bo killed in the fighting. Thc Vicar of Grantham made a
feeling reference from the pulpit to the late Pte Mears, dwelling upon
liis energy as a church worker, and tho sympathy which had been

extended to his paren S,

News has been
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CAVERSHAM MEN’'S TRIP.

The St. Peter’'s Society, Caversham, had a delightful tour among
village churchcs for their annual outing, the places visited being Ilurst,
Warfield, Bray, and Burnham, Bucks. Starting from Caversham at
9 o'clock, the party reached Hurst an hour later. Permission having
previously been obtained to ring, everything was in readiness. Tho
bells were raised, and Cambridge Surprise and a well-struck touch of
Stedman were brought round. After refreshing the inner man, the
party were soon on their way to Warfield, which place, after passing
through some very delightful scenery, was reached at 12.15. The
Vicar (tho Rev. W. Thackeray), whom tho visitors caught haymaking
in the churchyard, gave them a hearty welcome, and led the way up
to the ringing chamber, where some good ringing was done. Mrs.
Thackeray also came upon tho scene, and, after extending her wel-
come, invited the party to the Vicarage, where lunch was provided,
to which, needless to add, all did justice.

The captain (Mr. E. W. Menday), in felicitous words, thanked the
Vicar and Mrs. Thackeray for their kindness in providing lunch, aud
for tho hearty way in which they had received thc Caversham ringers.
—The Vicar, replying, said it had always been their intention to in-
vito the Caversham ringers to Warfield, rfnd he hoped they would come
again.

After another short touch on tho bells, which were then lowered,
the party had a look round the fine old church, which was admired
very much. Then boarding the conveyance they 6et out for Bray,
where, 01l arrival, they were met by some of the local men. Tho heay
peal of six was raised, and some touches of Minor brought round, and
the bells lowered. The next place to bo visited was Burnham, where
tho Vicar had kindly held the customary service half an hour earlier
for the visitors’ convenience. A few courses of Cambridge aud Stedman
brought the day’s ringing to a close. Tea was then partaken of, after
which the return journey was made and home was reached at 10.30
p.m., all agreeing that the outing was one of the best they had ever
spent.

The St. Peter’s Society take this opportunity of thanking the ringers
of the various towers and those kind friends (especially Mr. A. W.
Carter) who provided nearly all the necessary funds which enabled
them to carry out such a splendid programme.

GLOUCESTER AND BRISTOL ASSOCIATION.
A MEETING AT IIENBURY.

A very successful meeting of the Bristol Branch was held at Hen-
bury on Saturday last. Members began to arrive at half-past three,
and the bolls were soon swinging. Touches of Grandsire and Stedman
Triples wcro rung before service, which was at five o'clock, and at

which the Vicar (the Rev. C. P. Way) gave a thoughtful address. Tea
followed in thc schoolroom, over forty sitting down, including tho
Master (Mr. F. K. Howell), Mr. J. W. Jones (Newport), and tho

hon. treasurer (the Rev. H. A. Cockcy).

Subsequently tho business meeting was held, Mr. Il. Howell taking
the chair. One new member was elected. This was Mr. S. Thomas,
who has done much for ringing in Bristol in years past, and it gives
great pleasure to the ringers to welcome him back into tho active
ranks once more.

It. was decided to hold tlie next meeting on October 9th at Wesler-
leigh, where a new baud of ringers has lately been started.

Tho Chairman then proposed a hearty vote of thanks to the Vicar,
and the ladies, who had so kindly prepared tea for tho visitors. This
was carried with acclamation, and tho ringers then returned to tho
tower. Various methods were rung until half-past eight, when the
bells were lowered, and tho company dispersed. Tho ringing evi-
dently put an edgo to the appetites of some, for bread and cheese
with suitable “ Leverage,” seemed to bo much iu favour at the
“ Salutation ” afterwards.

The members were very pleased to see Mr. F. May ringing once
more, and trust that he will soon be completely recovered.

This was “ somo n meeting, being the best attendance during the
year, tho fine weather doubtless being somewhat responsible. Tho
secretaries hope that this keenness will be shown at the rest of the
meetings. It is much to be regretted that one of the visitors, who,
having left his bicycle outside of the church, on returning after tea,
found that someone had stolen his lamp. However, with the aid of a
borrowed light, he was able to start his journey home to Berkeley.

While ringing was in progress before service, the Vicar, accompanied
by Mrs. Way and three of the Henburv lady ringers, came into the
tower and expressed his pleasuro in welcoming the Association to llen-
burv. He further said lie thought it would bo a fitting occasion to
perform a little, ceremony, that of unveiling a peal board to record the
peal of Grandsire Triples rung somo little timo ago, largely by Hen-
burv ringers, and conducted by J. Gould.

Mrs. Way was then called upon to unveil the board, which is a
small, but very neat one, and which met with approval on all sides.

PETERBOROUGH.—On Sept. 19th, for morning service, a quarter-
peal of Grandsire Triples (1260 changes): V. Butler 1, F. Dainty 2, S.
Wright (first quarter) 3. T. Vaughan 4, W. Cross 5, F. Davis 6, F.
Cooke (conductor) 7, R. Gamble 8.
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THE CENTRAL COUNCIL.
OFFICIAL MINUTES.

The first Session of tho Ninth Council (twenty-fifth annual meeting)
was held on Whitsun Tuesday, 25th May, 1915, in the Small Hall of
the Church House, Westminster, at 11 a.m., when there were present
of representative members 65 out of 103, and of honorary members 8
out of 14, making a total of 73 members present.

Only one nomination, that of Sir Arthur Heywood, Bart., had been
received for tho oflice of president, and after he had been proposed ly
the Rev. G. F. Coleridge, and seconded by thc Rev. C. W.
0. Jenkyn, the hon. secretary, who temporarily oc-
cupied the cTiair, announced that he had been unanimously re-elected.

Thc President, having taken tha chair, and having thanked the
members for liis re-election, announced that only one nomination,
viz., that of the Rev. C. D. P. Davies, had been received for the
office of honorary secretary and treasurer.—Mr. J. Griffin proposed,
and the Rev. Canon Baker seconded, the re-election of Mr. Davies,
which was carried unanimously.

Tho Hon. Secretary then thanked the Council for the confidence re-
posed in him, and expressed tho pleasure that the work had always
been to him.

Tlio minutes of tho last meeting were read by the hon. secretary,
and were unanimously passed on the proposal of the Rev. E. W. Car-
penter, seconded by Mr. W. T. Cockerill.

The Hon. Treasurer then presented the annual statement of ec-
lounts, of which (he following is a summary: Balance in hand from
last year, £42 15s. 2(1.; affiliation fees, £12 17s. 6d.; sale of publica-
tions, £1 15s. 10d.; interest on deposit account, £1 Os. 7d., making a total
of £58 9s. Id. Against this thcro had been: Expenses of meeting in
1914, 10s.; expenses of committees, £1; advertisements, printing and
postage, £2 17s. 10d., leaving in hand (ill addition td tlie sum of £50
mi deposit account), a balance of £54 Is. 3d. These accounts, having
boon previously audited in detail by the Standing Committee, were
unanimously passed on the motion of tho Rev. G. F. Coleridge,
seconded by Mr. J. Grifiin.

Tlio Hon. Librarian (the Rev. C. W. O. Jenkyn) reported as to tho
salo of publications, showing how the sum of £1 15s. 10(1.. mentioned
above, was reached.—His report was unanimously adopted.

Tho following retiring honorary members, viz., Mr. John Carter,
Rev. H. A. Cockey, Mr. R. A. Daniel], Rev. C. D. P. Davies, Rev.
Canon Papillon, Mr. J. S. Pritchett, Mr. W. Snowdon, Mr. J. A.
Trollope, and Mr. G. Williams, were unanimously re-elected on the
proposal of Mr. G. Watson, seconded by the Rev. Canon Baker.

Tho President drew attention to the fact of the presence of Mr. W.
Banister on tho platform, and expressed tho pleasure felt by all the
members in welcoming him as a visit-or to thc meeting, and in finding
him still in apparent, good health. To this Mr. Banister, who an-
nounced himself as being in his 92nd year, briefly responded, his
remarks being received with hearty applause.

Tt was announced that expressions of regret for absence had been

received from the following members, viz.: Mr. C. E. Borrett. Mr.
John Carter, Rev. E. V. Cox. Mr. W. H. Godden, Rev. F. J. 0.
Helmoro. Mr. A. T. King, Mr. J. W. Parker, Mr. G. T. Potter, Mr.
J. S. Pritchett, Mr. C. L. Roiitledge, Rev. H. S. T. Richardson, Mr.

W. Snowdon, and the Rev. W. P. Wright.

Tho Hon. Secretary then read the Council’s roll of service, as follows:
T. R. Dennis, Signal Service, R.E., 1st Armv Headquarters, France.
*W. He(\jigh. wearing the badge for war service in Chatham Dock-

yard.
Lieut. J. Il. B. Hesse, A.S.C., Mechanical Transport Section.
*Rcv. C. W. O. Jenkyn, Chaplain to the Forces, stationed at Rouen.
Lieut. C. F. Johnston, Royal Fusiliers, P.S. Battalion.
Rev. C. E. Matthews, Chaplain to the Forces, at the front in

Belgium.
R. Narborough, Cambridge Regiment.
*B. Prewett, 1754, B Co., 5th Battalion London Rifle Brigade.

* Present at the meeting.

The following new members wero introduced to and shook hands
with the President: Of the Ancient Society of College Youths, Mr. A.
A. Hughes; of (ho Royal Cumberland Society. Mr. F. Smith; of the
Chester Guild, Messrs. J. Ashmolo and J. Morgan; of the Dudley
and District Association, Mr. W. R. Small; of the Essex Association.
Mr. G. Dent: of the Kent Association, Mr. W. Haigh' of the Ladies’
Guild, Miss Edith Parker; of tho Lancashire Association, Mr. S. Wood;
of the Midland Counties Association, Mr. W. E. White; of the Central
Northants Association, Mr. W. Perkins; of the Salisbury Diocesan
Guild, Messrs. T. IT. Beams and W. Hughes D’Aeth; of the Staffs
Association, Mr. H. Knight; of tho Sussex Association, Mr. R. Stred-
wick; of the Towcester and District Association, Mr. J. Slarke; and
of tho Worcester and Districts Association, Messrs. A. E. Parsons and
W. Short.

On tho proposal of the Rev. E. W. Carpenter, the Standing Com-
mittee was re-elected as follows: Tho President, the Hon. Secretary,
Rev. H. A. Cockey, Rev. G. F. Coleridge, Rev. H. Law James, Mr.
W. T. Cockerill, Mr H. Dains, Mr. R. A. Daniell, Mr. J. Griffin. Mr.
C. H. Hattcrsley, and Mr W. Snowdon, the name of the Rev. G. W.
O. Jenkyn. Hon. Librarian, being added to the list.

The President then reported that tho Committee had had before

THE RINGING WORLD.

September 34th, 1915,

them tho question of payment for advertisement of the Council's
publications in the ringing papers, which they wished to refer to the
Council.

It was proposed by Mr. E. Il. Lewis, seconded by Mr. G. Williams,
and carried, that the terms for advertisements offered by the “ Ring-
ing World ” be not accepted. It was proposed by Mr. G. P. Burton,
and seconded by Mr. B. Prewett, that the existing advertisement in
“ Bells News ” be dropped. The motion was lost. It was proposed
by the Rev. H. J. Elsee, seconded by Mr. P. J. Johnson, and carried
unanimously, that the hon. secretary cause to be printed a list of the
Council’s publications on a slip of paper, and that a copy be for-
warded to the hon. secretary of each affiliated Guild or Association,
with the request that, if possible, it may be printed in the annual
Guild report.

On behalf of the Peal Collection Committee, Mr. J. A. Trollope
reported that, as announced last year, tho first part of the collection
of Treble Bob Major Peals was ready for press.—The Rev. C. D. P.
Davies, having intimated that ho wished to resign his position on the
committee, proposed the re-election of the committee, and that his
vacant seat be filled by the election of Mr. E. H. Lewis.—This was
seconded by the Rev. E. W. Carpenter, and carried unanimously.

The report of the Literature Committee having been deferred till
later in the proceedings,

Mr. E. H. Lewis reported Oll behalf of the Committee 0ll Legitimate
Methods, who had been authorised to print Vol. Il of the Collection
of Major Methods, and explained that a further careful scrutiny of the
methods, together with other causes, had led to the postponement of
its publication.—The report was adopted, and on the proposal of Mr
J. Griffin, seconded by the Rev. E. W. Carpenter, the committee was
re-elected.

The Rev. E. W. Carpenter moved the adoption of the report of tho
Peals’ Analysis Committee, which was seconded by Mr. J. Griffin, and
carried unanimously.—It was proposed by Mr. C. Dean, and seconded
by Mr. W. E. White, that the committee bo re-elected with the
hearty thanks of the Council for their work.—Carried unanimously.

It was moved by the Rev. F. LI. Edwards, and seconded by Mr. J.
W. Taylor, that the reports of peals, in order to obtain recognition Ly
the committee, must be published in either or both of the ringing
papers within a period of eight weeks, after performance.—This was
carried unanimously.

Mr. R. A. Daniell
owing to his continued
The re-election of the committee was proposed by Mr. J.
seconded by the Rev. Canon Baker, and carried.

Mr. E. Il. Lewis, the Hon. Secretary, and the President reported as
to the work of the Towers and Belfries Committee.—On the ifiotion
of the Rev. Canon Papillon, seconded by the Rev. A. H. F. Boughey,
the committee was re-olected.

The resolution on the agenda to the effect that “ The Central Coun-
cil approve and issue a National Badge for Ringers,” failed to find a
proix>ser, and, therefore, fell through.

It was proposed by tho Hon. Secretary, and seconded by the Rev.
E. W. Carpenter, that it is desirable to reconsider somo of the condi-
tions laid down for flie Legitimacy of Methods as stated on page 18 of
“ Rules and Decisions,” 1904.—The President pointed out that it had
always been tho custom of tho Council to refer such matters to an
expert committee, and on his suggestion the motion was passed by a
large majority, it being understood that the considerations advanced
by tho hon. secretary wero referred to the Committee on Legitimate
Methods.

The Rev. F. LIl. Edwards then moved, and Mr. Hughes D Aeth
seconded, that this Council recognises with emphatic approval the good
judgment and consideration shown by ringers throughout the United
Kingdom in their spontaneous abstinence from peal ringing since the
outbreak of war, but ati the same time the Council regards it as the
privilege and sacred duty of ringers, whenever circumstances permit,
to continue, alike in time of war and of peace, to honour with the
music of the bells the Lord’s Day and other Feasts of the Church, as
also 0ll Roval and National anniversaries to give expression to the
thankfulness of the British people to Almighty God for the many
blessings vouchsafed to this Empire, and for the preservation of Hi'
Most Gracious Majesty to preside over its momentous destinies.”—Thr
motion was carried unanimously. .

Owing to the lateness of the hour, thei consideration of an item cn
the agenda calling attention to the increasing abandonment of raising
and falling bells in peal was postponed.

For the placa of meeting next, year, Mr. J. Griffin proposed, and
thc Rev. G. F. Coleridgo seconded, that Plymouth be chosen. To this
the Rev. F. LI. Edwards proposed, and Mr. J. D. Matthews seconded.
Bath as an amendment. The amendment having been lost, the original
motion was carried by a large majority. TT 1

Oll the motion of Mr. H. White, seconded by Mr. C. H. Hatterslc*.
a vote of condolence was passed with the families of the late Messis. 1
Cartwright and S. Reeves, members of the Council, who had died within
the past year. , -

On the motion of the Rev. G. F. Coleridge, a hearty vote of thanks
to the President was carried by acclamation.—Tho meeting then ad-

journed.
NOTE.—It is earnestly requested that,

reported for the Literature Committee, that
ill-health but little progress had been made.
Griffin,

should any omission or in-
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accuracy bo found in the foregoing minutes, the fact may be brought
to the notice of the hon. secretary as soon as possible.
CHARLES D. P. DAVIES.
Fretherne,
Stonohouse, Glos.

SURREY'S NEW PEAL OF EIGHT.
DEDICATION AT GODSTONE.

Tho Surrey parish of Godstone is now in possession of a fine peal
of eight bells as a result of the recasting of tho old six and the adding
of a new tenor and treble, the new peal being in the key of G, and
having a tenor of 12 cwt. 0 grs. 4 Ibs., the total weight being 52 cwt.
2 grs. 16 Ibs. In addition to tho restoration of tho bells, which has
been done at the expense of the parishioners, a Westminster quarter
chiming clock with two dials, the bequest of the late Mr. J. D. Chnrl-
ton, a resident of the parish who died on September 20th, 1913, has
been placed in the tower. All this work has been carried out by the
well-known firm of Messrs. Gillett and Johnston, of Croydon, to whose
foundry the old six (five of which were caslt in 1777) were sent to be
recast- Tho new ring of eight have been tuned on the five-tone Simp-
son principle, and aro exceptionally sweet and pure in tone, and a
great contrast to bells tuned on any other system. They have been
fitted with a complete set of new fittings, including cast-iron head-
stocks, oak wheels, wrought iron clappers, etc., and have been hung
in a new frame composed of massive steel foundation girders, firmly
secured to the walls of the tower, upon which are fixed heavy cast-
iron standards, of the low-side pattern, to support tho bearings. The
whole frame is braced firmly together, and is so constructed as to
obviate any undue thrust bein': put on the tower.

THE BELLS.

The following are the inscriptions and weights of the new bells:—
Treble.—Cost by Gillett and Johnston, Croydon, 1915; weight, 4 cwt.

0 grs. 21 lbs.
2nd.—To the Honour of God. The gift of Thomas Rose. 1871. Taylor
and Co.. Founders. Recast by Gillett and Johnston, Croydon, 1915:

weight, 4 cwt. 3 grs. 7 lbs.

3rd.—This bell put up by subscription in ye Year 1777. Wm. Mears,

London. Fecit. Recast by Gillett and Johnston, Croydon, 1915;
weight, 4 cwt. 2 grs. 5 Ibs.

4th.—To Honour both of God and King, Our Voices shall in Con-
sort ring. Wm. Mears and Co.. London. Fecit 1777. Recast by Gil-

lett and Johnston, Croydon, 1915; weight, 5 cwt. 0 grs. 5 Ibs.

5th.—At proper times our Voices we will raise, In sounding to our
Benefactors praise. Wm. Mears and Co.. London. Fecit 1771. Re-
cast by Gillett and Johnston, Croydon, 1915; weight, 6 cwt.

6th.—Whilst thus we join in Checrfull Sound, May lovo and loyalty
abound. Wm. Mears and Co., London. Fecit 1777. Recast by Gil-
lett and Johnston. Crovxlon, 1915; weight, 7 cwt. 0 grs. 1 Ib.

7th.—Messrs. Geo. Werry and Henry Rose. Ch. Wardens.
Mears and Co.. London. Fecit 1777. Recast by Gillett and John-
ston, Croydon, 1915: weight, 8 cwt. 3 grs. 1 Ib.

Tenor.—" AD DEI MAJOREM GLORIAM.” Cast by Gillett and
Johnston, Croydon, 1915; weight. 12 cwt. 0 grs. 4 Ibs.

The Westminster quarter clock is of the very best possible mako
and of the most modern design, embodying all the latest improvements.
It has a double three-legged gravity escapement and a compensated
pendulum, which ensures the most accurate time-keeping.

The time is shown upon two 4ft. 6in. diameter cast-iron skeleton
dials, fixed to tho south and west walls of thci tower. Tho hours aro
struck upon tho tenor bell and tho Westminster quarter chimes upon
four of the smaller bells.

THE SERVICE.

The Dedication took place on Thursday of last week, the ceremony,
which included the consecration of an addition to the churchyard,
being performed by the Bishop of Southwark, in the presence of a
largo congregation and the clergy from the surrounding parishes. After
the opening hymns, the Bishop, clergy, choir, and congregation pro-
ceeded to the churchyard, where tlio Psalm, “ Preserve me, O God/'
was chanted. The new part of the churchyard- was then consecrated
by the Bishop, and afterwards the Bishop, standing opposite the south
face of the church clock, said prayers of dedication of the clock and
the bells. He then proceeded to the belfry, and after prayers with
the ringers, a few rounds were rung, and the choir and congregation
in tho churchyard joined in singing, “ We lovo the place, O God."
Everyone then entered the church, where the Bishop gave an address,
in tho course of which he said lie was deeply thankful that, in those
days of September, 1915, they had met, a little company of disciples,
to do honour to God's house and (o offer Him loving gifts which had
been made for the adornment of the church to help its worship. The
Bishop dwelt upon the teeming, crowded life of South London, and
the life of a country village. When, he said,, in a diocese like that
jhev had a place like Godstonu. what an example it was to hold
before them. It showed what village life meant to one place in Eng-
land, where English people could really feel enthusiasm for the church
and all its associations—a something which was part of the heritage
which was their very own. The incumbents of the small villages
had their trials—everyone had trials—but they had one tremendous
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inspiration: they had tlio real households of the faith and they con’l
draw peoplo together. There was no need there for temperance meet-
ings and gatherings of that sort. A little word spoken here rmi there
in season was worth all tho temperance meetings in the world. In
associations some of their very best education lay, and in their respon-
sibility for making associations wherever they lived lay,
perhaps, tho greatest) responsibilities. The world was u better
and richer place to live iu, not merely so much be-
cause of the heroic deeds of the one hundred great pattern
lives that passed on and stood in tho pages of history, but
because of that unnumberei multitude of men and women who in any
comer of the most obscure experience, had led them, through the light
of faith, hope and love shining amongst them, and lying in unknown
graves, gave those simple truths that human life was a sacred thing,
that duty was always to be done, and that the love of brother was the
crown of life. He prayed that those eternal lights of personality might
bo shining among them, and might fill the world in which it lived with
associations of good report.

The impressive servicc. concluded with the Blessing, pronouuccd by
the Bishop and the National Anthem, and tho bells then rang out
merrily in a touch of 504 Grandsire Triples, ihe ringers being: H. F.
Ewins 1, W. Beeson, junr. (conductor) 2, L. F. Goodwin 3. G. F.
Hoad 4, W. Cheeseman 5. 0. Sippetls 6. T. Boniface 7, W. Balcombe
8. Afterwards the ringers were entertained by the Rector (the Rev.
G. E. G. Hoare) to a meat, tea a( the Rectory, and further ringing
was indulged in, touches being rung of Grandsire and Stedman Triples.
Plain Bob. Kent Treble. Boh and Double Norwich Major. They found
lhe lone and “ go ” of the bells excellent.

WORCESTERSHIRE ASSOCIATION.

NORTHERN BRANCH MEETING.

The September quarterly meeting of the Northern Branch was held
on Saturdayl last at. Alvechurch. and for a summer gathering it coul |
hardly have been surpassed. It was the first time in tlie history of
the Association that, a meeting had been held there, and considering
the conditions under which Associations are working the attendance
was very good. During the afternoon and evening the bells were kept
sroing in the various methods, including Superlative Surprise Major.
The service was conducted by Bishop Mylne. who gave a short
but very able and pointed discourse, which was listened to with much
pleasure. One pleasing feature of the service was the music which was
provided bv the genial Master of the Association, Mr. A. E. Parsons,
and which helped very considerably to brighten the service.

Tea was provided in the Schools, to which about 50 sat down, and
Hostess Scrivcn was heartily thanked for the very able manner in
which she had provided for wants of those present.

At tho business meeting, which followed.» Bishop Mylne took the
chair. It. was decided to hold the next meeting at Oldswinford, cn
January 16th.—The Bishop was elected an hon. member of the Associa-
tion.

In moving the re-election of Messrs. S. Grove (Ringing Master), Mr.
1. Pigott (representative on the Central Committee) and Mr. E. J.
Dowler (secretary and treasurer), Mr. Theodore Pritchett heartily con-
gratulated the Association on having such able men to do the work,
and said that it was due to their efforts that the Association was in
such a flourishing condition.—Mr. R. Small and Mr. A. E. Parsons
supporting the resolution, endorsed all that had been said by Mr.
Pritchett, and the secretary briefly responded on behalf of the officers.

JIr. Pritchett, in moving a vote of thanks to the Bishop for arrang-
ing the service, giving them the address, and for presiding at the
meeting, said he trusted that, although it was tho first time a meeting
had been held at Alvechurch, it would not be the Ilast.—The
motion was carried with applause, and the Bishop, in replying, said
it gave him the greatest pleasure to havo the meeting there, and when
their turn came again, he hoped to extend the same hearty welcome
to them.

On the invitation ot the Bishop, a visit was paid to tho gardens, a
privilege which was very much appreciated. The shades of evening
were now showing themselves, and brought to a close, nil too soon,
one of t-ho pleasantest gathering it was possible to have. It was very
pleasing to the members to among them Mr. W. Short, who a
short time ago met with such a serious cycling accident, looking re-
markable well, considering the damage which was done.

CENTRAL NORTHANTS ASSOCIATION.

A very pleasant afternoon was spent at Yardley Hastings, on
Saturday last by the Northampton District of the above Association,
between 30 and 40 members and friends being present from All Saints’,
St. Peter’s and St. Edmund’s, Northampton; Kingslhorpe, Eclon, Castle
Ashby. Easton Maudit, Weston Favell, Easton Neston, Harpole, Irtli-
liiigborough, Wellingborough, Olney, and the local band. Various
methods wore rung, including Woodbine and Kent Treble Bub, Double
Court, etc. After tea the General Secretary (Mr. F. Wilford) proposed
a hearty vote of thanks to the Rector for the use of the bells and the
local ringers for having them ready.—This was seconded”™ by Mr. J.
Slarkc (vice-president), and heartily carried, the Rector suitably reply-

ing.
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MEARS &
STAINBANK,

Bellfounders & Bellhangers,

SSr

32 & 34, Whitechapel Road,

LONDON, E.

Tenor Bell, 25i
ot Ten at St.

cwt., of the new ping
Peter’s, Brighton.

ESTIMATES SUBMITTED
For Rehanging, Retunhig and Recasting.

Musical Handbells in sets, Bell Ropes, &c.

At the Handbell Contests, held annually in Manchester the
First Frize for the last 16 years has been awarded to bands
using our bells, and on fourteen of these occasions they have gained
the Second Prize also
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Unique for Presentation.

An Inkstand in the
design of a
Well - shaped Bell.

This charmin ‘1?' in Solid Hall.
Marked Silver wi ?kF 4. most
appropriate and useful Gift.

Dlametelrt C%E]n?e S%pP“ed &n the f%lowmg S|zes4Am 5in.

PrICe 9' 13/6 17/6 2216 2716 39/~ 46/6
Monogram or Inscriptions Engraved at Moderate Cnarges.

in U LW MD IjT]*t"le 0 Goldsmith apd

Stlversmith,
VWO KI NG
(MAKER OF THE RINGERS BADGE.)

“Change Ring'

CHURCH OR HANDBELL RINGING
For the uge of Begrinn(%rs, by
CHARLES A W, TROYTE.
[Fourth Edition.]
ang%nc I%tienge %o cloth, zs 6d.  Small edition (up ;
ELAND BROTHERS, High St., EXETER;

ringing), paper, la.
WELLS, GARDNER DARTON & Co.,
— Paternoster BU|Id|ngs London. —

The Jasps? Snowdon Series.

ROPE-SIGHT. Is 80., —iU- od
mencing on three bails.

GRANDSIRE. 2a 6d.; seoond ed.; 214 pages; oomraenoing on Sti
bells; oomplete with the Thompson Chart*, eto., eto.

STANDARD METHODS. Reprinting.

STEDMAN. 2s. 8d.; 275 pages, by the Rev. C. D. P. Darias, Mi
vrith on appendix by Sir Arthur Heywood, Bart., eto., *ta.

TREBLE BOB. Part I. Is. 8d.; scoond ed.; with appendix; 1M
closely printed pT as. Part Il., e'jited for Conduoton only,
very scarce; 2s. f .; 236 pages.

DOUBLE NORWICH C.B. Major. At present oui of print.

SURPRISE PEALS. Cambridge, Superlative ami London; oompilia*
Ail peat free, on receipt of postal order, from

WM. SNOWDON, Cartmel, Lancashire.

FOR ARTISTIC

PEAL BOARDS
Go to the EXPERT WRITERS.

ESTIMATES FREE FOR ANY DESCRIPTION
OF THIS KIND OF WORK.

150 page*; treat* Plr.in Bob, ocrs

c/o +*THR RINOINQ WORLD”

\A# T T C D
FAW.VVULICn, OFFICE. WOKINU.
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The ouarterlv meeting of ihe Western District was held at Bri?-
bouso. on Saturday week, when about 50 members attended. ropr«-
“'nlinir a goodlv number of towers. During tlie afternoon and evening
<be fino neal of eUfbt wore kent coin*! in a variety of methods. \
committee meeting was hold at the Schools, and afterwards a sub-
stantial moat tea was partaken of bv lhe visitors.

The business meeting followed, and in the unavoidable absence of
Mr. G. Bolland. the Rev. C. 0. Marshall took the chair, supported bv
Ifie Vicorr of BnVhouse. the churchwardens, and officers of the >'cso™:*
fion—Tt Wa« decided fo hold the next QUArterly meeting on Decem-
ber 11tN. and no invitations being received, it- WaC [eft, t0 the corrm’tter
t0 select tDO T>lace. A practice moetincr was decided UNON. particulars

Mr. William Shepherd. of which will be announ~d in “ The Ringing World u later.

A heartv voto of thnnks. proposed bv Mr. P. J. Johnson, and sec-

nded bv Mr. T. B. Kendall was accorded to the Vicar and church-

He Ief Exgter for L0nd0n |n Decehmbel’ Of the Sa[ﬂ War 3vardens for tho use of tho bells.—The* Vicar, in responding, said how
th the principal to

pleased ho was to welcome the ringers to Brighouse Everything was
an 00N ame ac uainiea wi ers
in ers 0 r done to make the meeting successful, and he hoped it would not be
l' long before they came arrain—Mr. J. Cotferell proposed, and Mr. \.
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a very enjoyable meeting to a close.
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Iage e eventua %VH'IOVG ?P emne Jome towers represented, and tho ringing comnrised Grandsire and Bob

Doubles, and Bob Minor. Messrs. C. W. Plaver, C. Tribe and F. BnH
? tlme hUSt Star Ste acting as conductors!. The Master G Billenness) could not make

the 10Ca] SOﬁlet 0 Were] B

ntan. 1!n t ear 1907 and rn g g % a _?_n l]]g it convenient to attend, and Mr. C. W. Plaver ocmpiod the chair ~t

and, a er C0n| a ractice N S”'e 1l § the business meeting.—Mr. Tribe proposed, and Mr. G. Johnson sec-
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Ithough fond Of eal I |ng, Mr Shepherd |S m%st (the Rev. Mr. Phillips® was thanked for allowing tho Guild to assemble

aSSIdUOUS ”‘] h|5 at néwn tﬁ hlS ga¥ %ut{ | at St0r1e, _and gratrt_ude was also_ expressed tp the eharrman for his «o-

tower, and Is ever rea nd a 0 help an

operation in arranging the meeting, tho motion being proposed by tho
y e hon. secretary (Mr. G. J. Youngs).
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VISIT TO LOUGHBOROUGH.

Qil a recent Saturday tlie ringers of King's Norton, Worcestershire,
hftd their annual outing, when they paid a visit to the famous bell
foundry at Loughborough. The invitation was extended to a few
ringers not directly connected with the band, but nevertheless it was
very much appreciated by all who could accept the offer. Motor
traction was the mode of travel, a start being made from Birmingham
at 8 a.m. |Included is the party were the Presiding Ringing Master
of the St. Martin’s Guild (Alderman J. S. Pritchett), Mr. T. Pritchett.
Mr. A. Pritchett and Mr. Churchwarden Yates.

Tamworth, the first stop, was soon reached, and the bells were set
going to Stedman Triples and! Treble Bob. A climb up to the battle-
ments was well worth the exertion on account of the splendid view
which was obtained. About an hour was well spent at this church,
and theiv a move was made for Ashby. There the Vicar readily ga*e
permission for a ring on the bells, and several touches brought round.

Loughborough was eventually reached at 12.20 p.m., Mr. Denison
Taylor welcoming the party. A visit to the machine shops and foundry
was very instructive, and it was a pleasure to notice that not only
bells were being turned out, but that the men were “ doing their bit "
at home to help our gallant boys at the front.

The next item on the programme was a visit to the Parish Church,
where the grand peal was soon set going to Stedman Caters and
Treble Ten. Those who had a pull wero able to confirm the opinion
which all visitors express that the tone and “ go ” of the bells leave
nothing to be desired. The inner man now wanted attention, and the
whole party sat down to a splendid collation. Afterwards, Mr. Theo-
dore Pritchett, in a few well-chosen remarks, proposed a vote of
thanks to Messrs. Taylor for giving the visitors the opportunity of
inspecting the foundry, and also lo tho ladies who had looked after
sheir wants so well. He also wished to couple with the vote Mr. P.
Laflin, who had made all the arrangements for the journey.

The party wero fortunate lo have amongst them Mr. Harry Withers,
the Bournville carillonneur. and to the delight of everyone he was soon
busy on the carillio” at the Foundry. Included in the selections which
ho gave wore the French, Belgium and Russian National Anthems,
and, of course, “ Tipperary,” which brought loud applause. A Vvisit
was then made to the Foundry towrer, where ringing was indulged in
for an hour, when tea was served in the Foundry.

The turning course having come up, the party shaped their way for
home, calling on the way at Measham, where there is a pretty ring of
eight. Touches in several methods were brought round, and the journey
was resumed through delightful country. Tlie shades of evening were
gathering fast when the excursionists ran into Courdsworth, where tho
last halt was made. The sound of the handbells brought nearly all
the villagers out, and it was obviously the first time some of them
hnd heard anv handbell ringing. But all things have an ending, and
the party left with regret, and arrived back in Birmingham at 10
o'clock, after one of the best and most enjoyable outings it was pos-
sible to have, . _ . = oo

A most enjoyable meeting of the Warwickshire Gurld was held at
Southam on Saturday last. Favoured with lovely weather, a goodly
number of members put in an abearance to have a ring on this
splendid ring of eight, which were set going to the tuna of Grandsiro
Triples, in which some of the local men took part. The Southam
bind has been very hard hit by the war. most of thc members having
joined the colours, and one has already laid down his life for his
country in Franco. Touches of Stedman and Double Norwich were
afterwards rung, and at five o'clock the members adjourned to tie
residence of Mr. J. Oldham, where a sumptuous repast was served on
the lawn, and was much enjoyed.

The Ringing Master (Mr. James George) proposed a very hearty vote
of thanks to the host and hostess for providing tea, to yliich Mr.
Oldham replied, saying how interested he was in bells and bell ringing,
and also how' pleased he was to welcome the members of the Guild
that day. He hoped they would pay him another visit later on.

A walk round the gardens w*as much appreciated, the beds and
borders looking gav with flowers, and making a very pretty picture.
Afterwards the belfry wlas again visited, and tho bells were kept gowt
till a late hour, in various methods, a most enjoyable time being spent.



NEW RING OF EIGHT BELLS
FOR

FELSTEAD PARISH CHURCH.

JOHN WARNER & SONS, LTD.,,

The Spitalfields Bell Foundry,
Established 1763. LONDON,



THE RINGING WORLD. September 24th, 1915.

MISCELLANEOUS PERFORMANCES. NOTICES.

HAVBRING-ATTE-BOWER, ESSEX.—On August 29th, for evening The Editorial Office of * The Ringing World,” to
servico, two 360's Kent Treblo Bob, 120 Stedman and 120 Grandsirc which all communications should be sent, is 9, Com-

Doubles by UIO following members of the Essex Association: A. Neale, viercial Road, W okin
t. Newman, G. F. Margetson, R. Saunders, G. Faulkner, A. Hardy g-

Gained permission of tho Itector for tho Use of the bells and had cvery. T HE SOCIETY O F.. ROYAL CU M BER LAV&I D
uiing in readiness for the ringing visitors. UJ R Rlﬂ % gr DlVlne SGFVICG atl L Leonar
hor itc 0c

WITNEY.—Oxford Diocesan Guild.—On August 30th, 504 Grandsire u g at |0 OC
%rad Parlsh urch g o¥ed|tch

Triples: A. Brooks 1, Sapper C. L. Walker, R.E., 2, E. Brown i,
F. Smith 4, G. Brooks 5, 1. Bull 6, J. -Monk (conductor) 7, A. Bull

«. Messrs. Walker and F. Smith (Spitalfields Bell Foundry) are old
Witney ringers. This touch was rt(m% upon the 23rd anniaersary cf WORCESTERSHIRE AN DlSTRICTS SSOCIA
the lust peal by Messrs. Smith aud Monk, wlio each rang tho same bell I eStem Bl’anC — e neXt U rter meet
as that upon which he scored his first 5000. A touch of 336 m llie
: I on N-SEVErn epte

same motuod was conducted by F. Smith. 5 Th b | | b I t

BRAINTREE. — Essex Association. — On Sopt. 3rd, at thc Pa.. C D€ S fe avalla e SerVIC mC UFC a
Church, with the clappers half-muftled, as a last tribute of retp-*.. 0 C OC Tea p Vl, e OI’ 059 Wh |Ve me '[ICG b
lo llie Rev. J. W. Kenworthy, for 27 years Vicar of the Parish, who t e nes ay pr&vmus e t|0r| ranch OTTICers
was buried at Colchester on that, day, 1472 Kent Treble Bob .u.ijv.i .

P. Webb 1, W. Sadler 2, C. Il. Howard (conductor) 3, H. E. Hammond } e In KnOW|eS ranc SecrEtaryl adreS'
4, W. H. Dyson 5, F. Rudkin 6, H. Cooke 7, N. J. Collins 8. ave n

for a peal a quarter-peal of Grandsiro Triples. i 45 mins. by 1. ORKSHI R E A%

Iteley 1, F. Reevo (conductor) 2, Corpl. J. J. Cawson (5th Glos.) 3, —_ he eXt In%

Etol’t?AH?]Idil:n((iArtehwso()S/taf: g:::rsnsg:‘(s),et‘;Y 6i1t|§’t\efvi/\lw|?|rga8lllee(r?wt:u S(%nzlirese;% Qeg{a er am f rﬁatur a gtteer}]] SII:]CE IS desn'e
THORI\’IE YORKS—At St. Nicholas’ Church, on Sunday, September

O omne. VoKt & , . Sep -Leo r onord rlct Secretary pro.

5lh, f_or_ ovening service_, 720 Bob Minor: *A. Firth 1, C. W King 2, Em St ep ené Oa her

conducton) 6. P. Hepworth (enof, covering. >« First 720.-0n Sept. 7th, FiTH NOTTS ASS CIA%IO*\I The second

720 Bob Minor: A. Firth 1, S. Bissatt (first 720) 2, G. Williamson uar er mee Ing WI held at ord on aturda

3, J. Fairbu.rn 4, C. W. King 5, W. Sharp (conductor) 6, J. Clarke e te 8 ||ab|e Om 3 0 838 %

tenor, covering. % %] % d
ROMFORD.—At St. Edward’'s Church, on Sunday, Sept. 5tli, for ead tO V|S|,t non reSIdent rn ers ?{h

evensong, 576 London Surprise Major: W. Watson 1, A. Wilfen 2, E. %? pl’lp O membe{ |V|| % notl(ce to ReV Wat [ Sm

Butler 3, W. Keoblo 4, A. Chaplin 5 Corpl. B. S. Thomson 6, H. goo atendance |S

i Vicara
Dawkins 7, E. Pye (conductor) 8. re UeSt (F gl?l Halg Hon ecretar

DAGENHAM.—At SS. Peter and Paul's Church, on Sunday, Sept.

5tli, after evensong, 72Q _Cambr‘idge Surprise Minor: F. Freestone 1, HIR SOC' T ON The annual me
E. Hawkins 2, A. Chaplin 3, 'S. Butler 4, G Playle 5, E. Pye (con- Wlh %ﬁg Eend%eton éaturda Seéhtu eLr ar?(? hg

6.
dugf:rR)NES.—On Sept. 5th, at St. Mary’'s Church, a quarter-pcal of ﬁurg] gaHICU arS Clr ar—
Grandsire Triples, in 43 mins.: J. Wilmott 1, M. Jacobs 2, H. Bar- k Onorary ecre arles

rel! 3, R. Mackritl 4, H. Cook 5, P. H. Smith 6, C. Hunt (conductor)
7, F. Skinner 8. Rung as a birthday compliment to the ringers of CLE ELA ORTH YOR SH' A S

el o AN T | Sunday. Soot. S at the parish church. CIAT N wa t m er meeting wil| be he%W arl-
fo?S\/A;?iilgEls_el?'\’/i?el?Fy;()S'B_o?) Il\/?ino?’:y(’j.svsgoﬁj.ri’dgg tlh, TFT Wahrd(r:”:an 2 tOﬂ m' eVe atUI’ a %tem e f5 ]I?
T. Hillier 3, M. Bowlcy 4, Miss M. E. Chilliugworth (conductor) 5, W en ar On en [ 1 CW alSo the eIl
A. E. Reeves 6. First 720 as conductor

'CO.ALBROOK.DALE, SALOP.—On Su'nday, Sept. 5lh, for morning Or ton tenor nt be aval epor rw%d]g
service, 350 Grandsiro Triples: W. Boden 1,_J. Hanley 2, J. York 3, 3/ ? '
(\SN.WI.ag(;ui,‘dtl".sJ;)nzs isfon\é Rodenhurst (first attempt as conductor) ffere tor{) OV&de uncnheon ari!]d %e% free at the FOX an
’CHlELMSFO_RD,’ ElS_SEX.—A;t tho Cathedral, on Sunday, September Oﬁg\rI]V S()n Ilf or 1 ‘]C tea— SMOEtC l#SmeSS me$ n Cre
S don eyening service, 3 quarierpeal of Srandsire Caters: (260 tary, 26, High Street, Nort ormeshy. Middfespough

1 A. Spellor (Widford) 2, D. H. Newman 3, Pte H. F. Cogper (5t. LLAG‘/DAFF DIO SSOCIAT'ON The next

Sg?ecalecMONII be glttli1 earﬁn o?ﬂgﬁt
e(!s

Essex Regiment), conductor, 4, Pto H. Halford (5th Glos. Regiment) 5,

P. Timson 6, H. Allen 7, A. E. Acfield 8, H. Richcll 9. W. Pease 10. uarter ache Saturdaz/l

Cooper who was hame on a weelcend leave, o T %nr%n % , al\t/I 43 Beﬁ‘T aygrl]es biorce Ieﬁ i

A 58! Catitrell-tlibbersty (iate of the Rabin Hood's) who was m. Dalld ’Wport, N?on on. Secretaries.

on September 7th, with the belle hattmutfied: W Clarke 1 w. Cooke : ELY |0CESAN SfOClAﬂON district meet-

2, W. llickling 3, Walter White (conductor) 4, Wm. E. White 5, T. |n5% W|” e hel at W tlt%es'folrd kon Sa ur a WSG&/em é
Short service_at 5 o'cloc Tea_af Wagon an

Squires 6.
, rses a — P. Webbh, Ickleton, Saffron Walden,
BRISTOL RINGERS’ OUTING. Bl?str?ct gecre?ary

Wells aud Glastonbury wero tho places visited by the St. Stephen’s

et oy Wi T g o Bath and M- Hosor. of Trombrae. EGRY Enya oty HHEARGH DbEAggglth o ok
Three touches of Stedman Caters were rung on the magnificent peal Saturﬁ % ry (f Bge e ,e at 3 Servai'ce n

at tho Cathedral. After enjoying an excellent dinner, tho visitors

va|
went on t_o Glastonbury, where touches inivarious. methodsA were rung Churc \p][ an address% e eV art“dg
a; tih?1 Parish Svmr”c?ﬁ Afterw:rds the mtererst:wngirremaln? 0; the at e eacon (! he espon Of
handbells were rung by Mesers. Burford. wilkine. Brownjohn. Condick, War Loan ” will be consi ered ePorts reddy for dIS
and Tucker. Tho effect of this ringing among the old ruins was very | UIIOB ease N WO [‘IR gan TUESd
was made at an early hour, and, despite the stormy weather, the er t Onorary ecrEtaryy !

fine, and was much appreciated by the visitors. Tho return journey elP em

by Street, Wolverham o,

outing was a very enjoyablo and mterestlng one.
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HALIFAX AND DISTRI

next meetin bell cont str wAr\IF g) %elft\TaltONrrk eTtQﬁ
gturdggg)ctogeréndlﬁ Draw ororeror%lng “euxulns
%\ﬁté[ ea e6a me%r(]: rmS aW ggnngr @_‘ ”, nea?.nwsl no m HWIHIBHIHII = mlIHHII
Ytﬁ F. mons ecre-

tgr(f/r g,a%alYlsburiy eéoeem aﬁf

SHEFEIELD DIST [D  EAST |a| I |eS eta.
DERBYSHIRE. AMAL? SO IETY —The S ' '

ecXto renreethn BeIIs aval abe ocmIn top gn satur a
Thomas, Sec. pro. tem., 19, Stanho e Road Shgffmeld

S LISBURY DIOC UILD Devrzes Branch
h\e next meetr ﬁ)e hel on OctoRer 2nd, 1915, at

H t?ﬁtg"” aFErnq IOgcl(so ateaSt James Tsrh)%rhggirness
te eV nrnoN v? mq_lvrsrtors gease advige eaT
Hg\r}lres nlee West, Honorary Secretary, * Avalon,”

KENT COUNTY ASSOCIATION.— Rochestr Drs
trict, — T(? annual drﬁ frict meeting gvrl be el
Mary Magdalen’s, Gj |neg am on turday ctober
nd 1915 Bells availapl 3. Service atlt Teq In
RN N
than Weanesda g emher 29th Edward A. G Aﬁen
Hon. District ecret ry.

LEEDS AND DISTRICT SOCIETY — The monthl
meetrgg of the bove socret 1l be at HoIbeck 0
Satyr Z/ cto er VLS avar e rom r%m

Business meet |n|g in the Parochial Room a
Pu@s'eyBamn onorary Secretary 10, CarIrsIe Road
tr?%ﬁr%hfTl't'tﬁraﬁﬁ@fhﬂtﬁhttE?Srﬁlarib'gr
e enrng%3 ie Browﬁ . we Bers H CHURCH BELLS SINGLY OB
?TWETS d. AI il ade come Isa Prate IN RINGS,
If those, who can w notrz me.—W. H. Lawrence,
Honorary Secretary, Little Munden, Herts

KENT COUNTY ASSO ATIO aidstone Dis-
trr t—The next eetrn M t CIYtIarrdn on Sat Be” Frames a&t Iron St66|
ur a}/ Octo er 9 e s av rom short
sr rvce tea rovr v the ar at 5.30,

geers | en |n to b resent shou Ieh e honorar\y
secr

a1y, Know Qctober 4t Bells tuned on the latest im-
giﬁ?r%rgreSehretapromrse{betoA gt?ecna“?hnrs trrr]reeeﬁn FSttJe hce)n inci initi

Mfez;;ldgn Nan District Secretary. Lower Sreet. £ast Proved principles initiated by
fEAL BOOKS.— Prrc)e 3 gost free 3/6. reals Writ- the late Canon Simpson.
ten In atf% er p aP rrcesfrentenn Heajrn Ass0-

%agrs nEv.t/e|f pea hooks upon- applicatio Beams

HOLIDAY APARTMENTS.
RINGERS and visitors to Matlock wil| find every com-
fort an& convennrence at Mrs. H. Paulson’s, geech tilouse. C A S T |— E G R E E N y
HANDBELLS WANTED.
WANTED, %se of 8 or 10 ha:n]dbells small_size. State

price to John lark, Fernlea, Chase Road, RosS, Herer ———— B R | STO U ________
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JAMES BARWELL, JOHN PRITCHARD,

LIMITED Church Bell Rope,
(Church Sell Founders  CLOCK AND CHIMING ROPE MANUFACTURER
— AND — LOUGHBOROUGH.

Maker of Ropes for the World’s Record Peal
NEW FLEXIBLE ENDS SPLICED TO OLD ROPES.

J. P. has had mapy years’ experjence in making Bell-
¢GREAT HAMPTON STREET, ropes, and ma%s}{hem onlyo% the best qua|t>5J

BIRMINGHAM PRICE LIST ON APPLICATION.
HARRY STOKES & SON,

Towers and Campaniles Inspected and
Estimates Furnished to cover every ChurCh Be” HangerS
EXpense_ W OO0ODBUWRV, .R.S.O., D EV ON .

Musical Handbells, in any size and number, RINGS OF BELLS 50 anly number, hung (?V}.tb&
for Tune or Change-ringing, in Guaranteed MOst approved prlncr{J fs and Bel Frames made and fixe
Quality. ron or in O

Church Sell M angers,

The Ellacombe Chime Hammers Fixed.
Bell Ropes Supplied.

JOHN TAYLOR 4 Co. sl b mes b o
ALFRED BOWELL,

- AND CHURCH BELL FOUNDER,
) 1P SW IEW

THOMAS DOBLE &« SON, Church Bell
Hangers, TAUNTON.-Bells Hung on thc

d principles Old Bells R ,
LOUGHBOROUGH. Rew i Supplied. Ropes of the best make.

Ellacombe’s Chiming Apparatus fixed, Hand

. bells in sets, Chromatic or Diatonic*
N N ’
ISEIeESTe SJH”: E n THE BADGE OF THE CRAFT
AJs A Beautifully Executed

JOHN SMITH & SON5 RINGERS' PENDANT

Midland Clock Works, il B ,
\yyy Sp euallz Wi Cable for Glfte

,Begrgh RddB Y "™ \G_O.---- Prices, Gold 9carat3 21/, Esllver 4l6

Cloti G_ - n Bronzezse (post free
Tel
/Nr G” ) T MAKERS OF CLOCKS AND 4. COMBER, Goldsmith and Jeweller,

——————— CHIMES for S. Paul's Cathedral
n \ 1 VJ ————————————— Tievorley Minster, Selby Abbey, Truro Telephone = V1 Woking. T TtrO TCI IVTPT
Cathedral, Thurles Cathedral, Trinity* College, Cam-
brldge Belfast Asseml’ ly Hall, Magdalen CMIege Oxford, W P L
and tnnny other-* lo 1,,rd ‘Gr mthnrne’s designs. |n 1897 Printed for the Proprietors by the 00dbr|dgb ress, Ltd.
“>the Vuar of Mlnohlnhanlpor Lord Gnmtliorpe said  * Smith Guildford, and Published by Messrs. W m. Dawson & Sons
01 Derby W|II clock you in the lie t way and as near eternity as possible.” Ltd. cannon House.Bream's Buildings, London, E.C



